

ECC/EFDC LOCAL HIGHWAY PANEL MINUTES

Committee: ECC/EFDC Local Highways Panel **Date:** Thursday, 26 March 2015

Place: Committee Room 2, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping **Time:** 17:30 – 19:30

Members Present: **County Councillors:**

Councillors J Knapman, Mrs R Gadsby, E Johnson, Mrs V Metcalfe, Mrs M McEwen, C Pond and J M Whitehouse

District Councillors:

Councillors R Bassett, T Church, P Keska, Mrs J Lea and L Mead

Other Councillors: Councillors G Waller

Apologies: County Councillor, A Jackson, Councillors Chambers and Kewal

Officers Present: K Durrani (Assistant Director (Technical Services)), K Shenton (HLO - Ringway Jacobs), D Sprunt (Principal Transportation Co-Ordinator - ECC), M Valentine (HLO - Ringway Jacobs) and S Church (Highways Liaison Manager – Ringway Jacobs) G Waller (EFDC – Highways)

22) MINUTES

RESOLVED:

That the minutes of the meeting held on 29th January 2015 be taken as read and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

23) EPPING FOREST LHP 2015/16 BUDGET SUMMARY

The HLO and Sonia Church went through the budget summary for 2015/16.

24) POTENTIAL SCHEMES 2015/16

Matt Valentine asked the Panel if they could go through the Potential Scheme List for consideration for the 2015/16 financial year. The schemes that never had a status the Panel agreed that they could be removed from the scheme list as they were against policy.

(1) Cycling

It was asked for an explanation of the schemes and following discussion it was asked by the Panel if these could be left until the end of the rest of the scheme allocation. This scheme was not agreed.

(2) Passenger Transport

Item 1 - Bus Stop IM2419b High Road Buckhurst Hill – LEPP155001 AGREED
Buckhurst Hill Parish Council would add £3k to the scheme if wooden shelter was preferred.

Item 2 - Bus Stop IM2419 Stag Lane High Road Buckhurst Hill – LEPP155002 AGREED
Buckhurst Hill Parish Council would add £3k to the scheme if wooden shelter was preferred.

Item 3 – Bus Stop IM379b Brook Parade – LEPP155003. Not agreed.

Item 4 – Chigwell Rise. LEPP155004. AGREED

Item 5 – Chigwell Rise. LEPP155005. AGREED

Item 6 – 42001003. Stops at Baldwins Hill. LEPP155006. AGREED

Item 7 – Bus stop IM1045 A121, Loughton. (j/w Monkchester Close) LEPP155007 AGREED

Item 8 - 21006001 opposite McDonalds, London road, Thornwood. LEPP155008 AGREED

Item 9 - 22013002 Highbridge Street, Waltham Abbey. LEPP155009 AGREED

(3) Public Rights of Way

Item 1 – PRoW Byway 28 – Curtis Mill Lane, Stapleford Abbots – Lepp148002. To be removed from potential scheme list.

(4) Safer Roads

Item 3 - A1168 Chigwell Lane j/w M11 northbound off-slip (M11 jnct 5) LEPP151004 AGREED

Item 4 – A113 Stanford Rivers Road, South of Chipping Ongar. LEPP151007 AGREED

Item 5 – B181 Lindsey St j/w B182 Bury Lane. LEPP151006 AGREED

Item 10 – A121 – Golding Hill – LEPP151002. To be reduced to £9,000. AGREED

Item 11 - B181 Epping Road j/w Common Road, Broadley Common. LEPP151004 AGREED

Item 12 – Sedge Green j/w Dobbs Weir Road, Nazing – LEPP141005. £2,000 to be allocated. AGREED

Item 13 - St Leonards Rd/Nazeing Rd/North St/Middle St, Lower Nazeing. LEPP151007 AGREED

Item 14 – B172 Coppice Row – Epping – LEPP151003. Reduce to £8.500

It was agreed at the LHP meeting, that any Design Only Casualty Reduction schemes that never had delivery cost at the meeting and are received before the June meeting, that Matt Valentine (HLO) can pass the schemes through the Cabinet Member Action process to be programmed for delivery.

(5) Traffic Management

All potential schemes with a GREEN status were agreed except Item 33

– Sheering Lower Road – LEPP152009. To be removed from list.

Item 36 - Fountain Place, Waltham Abbey, LEPP142072. That the Keep Clear markings to be put to the Cabinet Member as the scheme was against policy.

(6) Walking

Item 6 – Church Road, Moreton – LEPP142085 – £5,000 AGREED to be added for detailed design.

Item 7 - Horseshoe Hill - LEPP142073 – £3,000 AGREED to be added.

25) ANY OTHER BUSINESS

- 1) New schemes to ECC Highways officers as soon as possible.
- 2) The crossing scheme in Waltham Abbey to go ahead.
- 3) The Chairman is authorised to recommend funding to the remaining Casualty Reduction schemes in design on behalf of the Panel for delivery.

RESOLVED:

- (1) That the next meeting of the Local Highways Panel would be held at the Civic Offices on Thursday 18th June 2015 at 5.30pm.

CHAIRMAN